
 

   
 

 
September 18, 2024 
 
Honorable Malia M. Cohen  
State Controller 
3301 C Street 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
 

Attention: Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief, Bureau of Payments 
Local Government Programs and Services Division, State Controller’s Office 

 
Dear Controller Cohen: 
 
Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section (WIC) 18220.1, subdivision (c), the 
Department of Finance respectfully submits the revised attached county payment 
percentages (Attachment I), dated September 18, 2024, for the allocation of 
$29,430,000 in 2024-25 Juvenile Camps and Ranches funds, deposited in the Enhancing 
Law Enforcement Activities Subaccount in the Law Enforcement Services Account 
within the Local Revenue Fund 2011. Consistent with this subdivision, the revised 
allocation percentages have been calculated based on the number of occupied beds 
in each camp as reported to the Board of State and Community Corrections. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please 
call Justin Adelman, Principal Program Budget Analyst, or Kimberly Harbison, Assistant 
Program Budget Manager, at (916) 445-8913. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
AMY JARVIS 
Program Budget Manager 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: On following page 
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cc:      Natalie Sidarous, Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division, State 
Controller’s Office 

Anne Kato, Assistant Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division, 
State Controller’s Office 

Melma Dizon, Manager, Local Government Programs and Services Division, State 
Controller’s Office 

Ou Saelee, Supervisor, Local Apportionments Section, Local Government 
Programs and Services Division, State Controller’s Office 

Kathleen Howard, Executive Director, Board of State and Community Corrections 
Katherine Lucero, Director, Office of Youth and Community Restoration, Health 

and Human Services Agency 
  



 Enhancing Law Enforcement Activities Subaccount

Juvenile Camps and Ranches 

2024-25 County Allocations (9/18/2024)

ATTACHMENT I

County Allocation Percentages

Alameda 1.08993076%

Butte 1.17794277%

Contra Costa 2.55943939%

El Dorado 0.04838575%

Fresno 3.81621757%

Kern 13.61725202%

Kings 0.65279052%

Los Angeles 23.04121133%

Madera 0.62943188%

Merced 1.37815967%

Monterey 3.24768499%

Orange 8.84625010%

Riverside 5.97272045%

San Bernardino 0.00000000%

San Diego 14.29673813%

San Joaquin 0.20355385%

San Luis Obispo 1.03487111%
San Mateo 0.08801201%

Santa Barbara 0.35538500%

Santa Clara 4.61666806%

Shasta 1.66054893%

Solano 0.00333695%

Stanislaus 1.94293818%

Tulare 5.13514641%

Tuolumne 0.59898223%

Ventura 2.02761325%

Yuba 1.95878869%

Total 100.00000000%
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